

Profile

Eight years experience designing and building web and multimedia applications across a variety of industries and environments. Also specialising in architectural visualization, 3D animation and DVD/CD ROM digital presentations.

Skills

web

Designing and building websites using XHTML and CSS to current web standards. With an understanding of other associated web technologies such as Javascript, Actionscript and PHP and CMS.

3d

Managing and implementing 3D Visualization and Animation projects from plan or concept to final output.

other

Production and design of CDROM and DVD presentations. With some knowledge of digital motion graphics and compositing software. Good people manager. Excellent team player.

Technical

Flash (CS3)
Dreamweaver (CS3)
Illustrator (CS3)

Vectorworks
Cinema 4D
Photoshop (CS3)

After Effects (CS3)
Encore (CS3)
Indesign (CS3)

Experience

Freelance

Web Design
Various dates

Experience in a variety of freelance and personal projects including websites for the University of Manchester, an online baby products store and a band called The Rushes currently signed to Island Records. Currently Working on projects for The Roundhouse, London (3D animation), Modo Cuisine (<http://www.billybamford.com/modo>) and Genesis Associates (<http://www.billybamford.com/genesis>) and IAS Branding, Macclesfield.

Red Crayon: Melbourne

Web/Multimedia Design
Mar - Sep 2008

My role was primarily designing and constructing websites using Dreamweaver, Flash, XHTML and CSS. Other roles included implementing Content Management Systems and Electronic Direct Marketing Campaigns. A range of 3D, animation and motion graphics projects were also undertaken.

Virtual Planit: Manchester

3D Visualization/Animation
Apr 2006 - Jan 2008

Worked on mainly architectural 3D visualization projects; modelling proposed developments in Vectorworks, taking them through to Cinema4D where they could be lit, textured, animated and rendered. Extensive photoshop montaging work would be applied to any stills with After Effects used on animations and title sequences. Liaised with clients, worked with and managed a team of four 3d artists.

Continued...

Experience

(continued)

www.billybamford.com

Travelling

Jan 2005 - Mar 2006

Alright, so not exactly work, but you're only young once and it was certainly an unforgettable experience.

Virtual Planit: Manchester

Web/Multimedia Design

Jan 2001 - Dec 2004

Learned Dreamweaver and Flash and was responsible for building and assisting in the design of websites and multimedia presentations. Also involved in a variety of other print and photography projects.

Education

BA HONS (2.1)

Creative Advertising : UCLAN

1997 - 2000

BTEC Diploma

Art & Design : MMU

1996 - 1997

A-Levels (ABB)

Fallibroome, Macclesfield

1994 - 1996

Contact

 billy@billybamford.com

 +44 (0)7525 352244